

**Phone:** (678) 977-2213

**Email:** eliprice16@gmail.com

Web: eliprice.net

in linkedin.com/in/eliprice

@theeliprice

## **SKILLS**

Teaching

Theological/Spiritual Formation Curriculum Development

Non-Profit/Ministry Leadership

Leadership Development

Discipleship Training

Team Building

**Public Speaking** 

Mission Trip Planning/Leading

**Event Planning** 

Small Group Coordination

Academic Research and Writing

Spiritual Coaching and Mentoring

Fundraising and Donor Relations

Interpersonal Conflict Resolution

Preaching

Planning Community Events

Inter-Organization Relations

# ELI PRICE

Forrest Elijah Price

# INTRODUCTION

I am a motivated leader and teacher seeking opportunities to use the skills I've developed over the last decade in the non-profit world. I have a passion and gifting for teaching and mentoring others, and I am always seeking new, creative ways to advocate against injustice. I am well trained in theology and philosophy, and love engaging others in related subjects.

## EDUCATION

Master of Divinity, Specialization in Christian Apologetics

#### **NEW ORLEANS BAPTIST THEOLOGICAL SEMINARY**

2014 - 2018

Bachelor of Science, Computer Science

#### **GEORGIA SOUTHWESTERN STATE UNIVERSITY**

2009 - 2013

# EXPERIENCE

## REDEEMER CITY CHURCH

ASSOCIATE PASTOR

January 2015 - Present

- Developing/Teaching Courses on Theology and Spiritual Formation
- Coordinating and Facilitating Small Groups and Small Group Leaders
- Mentoring/Discipling Church Members and Developing Leaders
- Overseeing Membership Processes
- Preaching
- Planning/Executing Community Events/Conferences/Forums
- Overseeing Missions/Outreach Events and Giving Campaigns
- Developing Website Content and Email Newsletters
- General Media Operations and Graphic Design

## **BAPTIST COLLEGIATE MINISTRY, U. OF LOUISIANA**

MINISTRY & ADMINISTRATIVE ASSISTANT

May 2015 - Present

- Developing Student Leaders and Mentoring Students
- Teaching/Developing Bible Study Curriculum and Sermon Series
- Planning and Facilitating Fundraising Events
- Planning/Leading Short Term Missions Trips
- Bookkeeping and General Facility/Ministry Operations and Budgeting
- Building and Maintaining Rapport with Donors

#### **INTERN**

January 2014 - May 2015

- Leading Campus Outreaches and Bible Studies
- Leading Worship
- One-on-one discipleship with Students



**Phone:** (678) 977-2213

Email: eliprice16@gmail.com

Web: eliprice.net

in linkedin.com/in/eliprice

@theeliprice

# **SKILLS (CONT.)**

Website Development/Design

Social Media Content Operation/Development

Microsoft Office Suite

Adobe Photoshop (Amateur)

Adobe Illustrator (Amateur)

Graphic Design (Amateur)

HTML

Databases

CSS

Quickbooks

Email Newsletter Design/Writing

Mailchimp

WordPress

Squarespace

**Customer Support** 

# ELI PRICE

Forrest Elijah Price

# **■** EXPERIENCE (CONT.)

## **BAPTIST COLLEGIATE MINISTRY, LSU - EUNICE**

INTERIM BCM DIRECTOR

January 2014 - May 2014

- Maintain Building and Ministry Operations
- Develop and Mentor Student Leaders
- Lead Bible Studies
- Cooperate with Local Churches
- Plan Campus Outreach Events

# **SOUTHEASTERN DATA COOPERATION (SEDC)**

#### **INTEGRATIONS**

July 2013 - December 2013

- Software and Database Integrations
- Software Development
- Software Testing and Troubleshooting
- Database Maintenance
- Customer Service and Relations

## **CENTRAL BAPTIST CHURCH**

TECH/MEDIA/WORSHIP INTERN

February 2013 - July 2013

- Running and Maintaining Sound and Lighting for Services
- Creating and Running Media (Videos, Presentations, etc.)
- Leading Worship Teams
- Maintaining Church Website

## HONORS & AWARDS

Caskey Center of New Orleans Baptist Theological Seminary CASKEY SCHOLARSHIP

August 2017 - December 2018

Georgia Southwestern State University

WHEATLEY HONORS PROGRAM/SCHOLARSHIP

August 2009 - May 2013